
 

 
 
 

February 23, 2022 
 
Michael Reso 
City of Diamondhead 
 
RE:  City of Diamondhead City Hall Parking Lot – Change Order #2 
 Moran Hauling Inc. 
 Diamondhead, MS 
 
 
Dear Mr. Reso: 
 
Attached you will find Change Order No. 2 for City of Diamondhead City Hall Parking Lot from Moran 
Hauling Inc.  This change is to replace the failing base in the parking area that was milled as part of 
Change Order #1.   The total increase is $27,688.50. The contractor has given a credit for the portion of 
work that was approved in Change Order #1, and not completed due to the issues of the failing sub-
grade.   Please see attached for the cost associated with proposed changes. 
 
Additionally, Moran Hauling has asked for an additional 15 days to complete this work.   The new 
contract completion date is April 7, 2022. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
MACHADO | PATANO, PLLC 

 
 
Gerrod W. Kilpatrick, P.E. 
Machado | Patano  
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